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Ruth Nettles 09000 7 

From: Katie Ely on behalf of Records Clerk 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 3:54 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Change of name in dockets FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Ad.iDistrativ~Parties Consumer 
Interested Person/Parties name change from Record Clerk. DOCUMENT NO. 0 (nL\ .0 ~ 

DISTRIBUflON: 

Katie Ely 
Staff Assistant - Office of Commission Clerk Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6304 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state 
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public 
and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

-----Original M essage----­
From: Pat Pottle [mailto:ppottle@ausley.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 3:36 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Change of name in dockets 

Would you please remove Lee Willis from all FPSC dockets with which he was involved and substitute James 
D. Beasley in his place. 
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Thank you for your assistance. 
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Patricia G. Pottle 
Legal Assistant to James D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 

o'1olq(P 

oC1c43'1 
P. O. Box 391 0'105 0 </ 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
(850) 425-5486 

1. The foregoing is not intended to be a legally binding or legally effective electronic signature. 

2. This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual(s) or 
entity(ies) to which it is addressed. This message may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, 
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confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not 
authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it, electronically, verbally or 
in writing. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and 
delete all copies of the message. I apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. Thank you. 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Ruth Nettles 

Sent: Tuesday, October 13,200911:17 AM 

To: Martha Brown 

Subject: RE: Environmental docket 

Yes. 

From: Martha Brown 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 11:13 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: Environmental docket 

Ruth, will you add Captain Jungels to the party list for FEA in 09000l? Thanks 

From: McNeill, Shayla L Capt USAF AFLOA JACL-ULTjAFCESAjCEN [mailto:shayla.mcneill@TYNDALL.AF.MIL] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13,200910:58 AM 
To: Martha Brown 
Cc: Jungels, Allan L Capt USAF AFLOA JACL-ULTjAFCESAjCEN 
Subject: Environmental docket 

Ma'arn-


Please add Captain Allan Jungels (actual spelling) to the service list. He will be sitting in on the docket and the prehearing 

meeting. His email isa1!an.jungel::;@tyndaU.fl.fl1l.il 


Thanks for the help on this. 

Kind regards, 

Shayla 


SHAYLA L. MCNEILL, Capt, USAF 
Utility Law Field Support Center (ULFSC) 
Staff Attorney 
AFLONJACL-ULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317 
850-283-6663 
DSN 523-6663 
Cell 850-276-5705 
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Ruth Nettles bq 0007 -€ 3 
To: jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 

CC: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: Notice reaffirming party status in Environmental Docket 090007-El 

Mr. McWhirter, 

I am in receipt of your cover transmission today, 2/13/09. Please note there is no attachment to your transmittal, thus, 
you'll have to resubmit your electronic filing. Thank you for your cooperation. 

Please call me if you have any questions 

Ruth Nettles 
850-41 3-6670 
Office of Commission Clerk 

From: John W.McWhirter [mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 12,2009 6:03 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Alex.Glenn; Burnett, John ; Charles Beck; Gary Perko; 7 R Kelly '; 'Jeffrey Stone'; Jim Beasley; 'John Butler '; 'John 
McWhirter'; Jon C Moyle Jr; 'Lee Willis'; Martha Brown; Natalie Smith; Patty Christensen, Esq.; Charles Rehwinkel; Russell 
Badders, Esq.; 'Schef Wright'; Shayla L Capt USAF AFCESA AFCESA/CEN McNeill; Vicki Kaufman; Wade Litchfield; White Lt Col 
Karen 
Subject: Notice reaffirming patty status in Environmental Docket 090007-E1 

1. John W. McWhirter, Jr., McWhirter Reeves 8 Davidson. P.A., 400 N. Tampa St. Tampa,FI 33602, jmcwhirteramac- 
lawcorn is the person responsible for this electronic filing; 

2. The filing is to be made in Docket 090007-EI, In re: Environmental Cost Recovery 
3. The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group; 
4. The total number of pages is 2; and 
5. The attached document is The Florida Industrial Power User Group's Notice Reaffirming Party Status. 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 

PO Box 3350 

Tampa, FI 33601-3350 

813.5058055 cell 
8132240866 

813.221.1854 FAX 

2/13/2009 


